LOGAN BAND BOOSTER ASSOCIATION MEETING NOTES Minutes From Meeting: Sept, 7th, 2017

Meeting called to order by Missy Mullins @ 6:30. There were 11 members in attendance.

SECRETARY'S REPORT was read for the month of August and motion to accept by Brenda Rowe; seconded by Barb Nakanishi.

TREASURER'S REPORT was read for the month of August and motion to accept by Barb Nakanishi; seconded by Suzie Travis.

OLD BUSINESS

- Thank you to all who helped in the month of August with uniform distribution, band camp, scrimmage concessions, Parade of the Hills, and Millersport Parade.
- Senior Banners were ordered and delivered on time. ☺
- Propane has been delivered. We still need to get small tanks filled for visitor side but Farellgas will fill for free.
- We will be getting charter busses for the Hamilton Ross game on October 20th. The price will be \$3,600 for three 50 passenger busses. Betsy wrote a check and Missy signed the contract. Brandi Shirey will deliver to the Fun Bus tomorrow.
- T-shirts are being sold via web site this year. 50 shirts were sold during the first campaign. The second campaign is currently running and ends on September 17th.
- Amanda Helber will be the new Majorette Supervisor. She will attend practices and home games but will not travel with the band for away games. Suzie Travis made a motion to offer her \$500 to cover her travel expense for the rest of the season. Brenda Rowe seconded the motion. Motion was carried by unanimous vote.
- Oakbrook Frozen Foods will be delivered on Wednesday, October 18th @ 5:00. We will need to get volunteers to help distribute at our next meeting in October.

NEW BUSINESS

• Rent – 2 – Own has donated a 55" 4K Smart TV for us to raffle off. Tickets are \$1 each and the winner will be picked at the last home game. We need to decide where we want the

proceeds to go. We will set up a table and sell tickets at all home events. Winning ticket will be drawn at the last home game. Winner will pick up TV directly from Rent-2-Own.

- Fair Week September 10th 16th
 - We need help cleaning and setting up the boot on Saturday, Sept. 9th beginning around 8:30.
 - We will be renting a freezer and refrigerator from Rent-2-Own for the week. They will deliver on Saturday (9/9) and pick up on Sunday (9/17).
 - Pepsi will deliver on Saturday morning.
 - We need to bring water jugs and cups for the band for Tuesday's performance.
 - Rick Hacker will help cover the Fair Booth on Friday and Brenda Rowe will help out at the Concession stand at the high school.
- Fall Festival of Bands -
 - Betsy sent out the letters for sponsors.
 - Pam has the Patron Page handouts and will distribute to the students.
 - Keri Kunkler will print the programs again for us
 - Trophies need to be ordered from The Cheering Section
 - Missy will take care of the decorations
 - Advertising Pam will talk to Logan Daily News, Cheri will contact Chamber of Commerce for the 33 sign as well as the radio station.
 - Volunteers
 - Band Hosts: Need 6 (Barb Nakanishi)
 - Parking: Need 2 (Jim Mullins)
 - Ticket Booths: Need 4
 - 50/50 drawing / Raffle Tickets: Need 2
 - Concession Stands signed up during uniform fittings
 - Officers will check with folks who have helped in the past to fill positions.
 - Mark will send an email blast to fill empty slots as needed
- Minford Game (10/6) will be our Golden Corral dinner. We will be eating in Chillicothe. Cheri will call and make arrangements.
- Hamilton Ross game (10/20) will be 2 ½ hour road trip. Brenda made a motion that we provide subs, chips, snack cake, and water for the band. Mark 2nd the motion. Motion was carried. Cheri will call Carpenter's to order subs. Christin will get the chips and snack cakes.
- Dr. Anzalone wants a list of instruments that could/should be updated. He would like to approach the school board to request approval to purchase new instruments or make repairs as needed.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Suzie Travis & Cheri Bauman Next meeting will be October 9th @ 6:30.